Paula Vandehey

From: _ mike.ferris@wellsfargoadvisors.com

Sent: ionday, August 18, 2014 9:24 AM

To; Paula Vandehey

Cc Greg Dannecker; Kurt Craanen

Subject: RE: 3400 S. Hemlock Lane, Appleton 54915
Paula,

| will plan on attending the meeting on the 26™. 1 also will opt for request #2 as stated below (amendment to current,
approx.. 17x14).

Thanks,
Mike

Michael A. Ferris
Senior Vice President - Investment Officer

Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC
1270 Westhill Boulevard
Appleton, W1 54914

Office: {920) 731-3141
Toll-free: {800} 545-3141

Fax: {920} 731-5818
michael.ferris@wfadvisors.com

From: Paula Vandehey [mailto:Paula.Vandehey@Appleton.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 3:25 PM

To: Ferris, Michael

Cc: Greg Dannecker; Kurt Craanen

Subject: RE: 3400 S. Hemlock Lane, Appleton 54915

Mike,

Next week’s Municipal Services Committee has been cancelled so this item will be on the August 26" Committee
agenda.

Paula

From: Paula Vandehey

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 11:41 AM

To: 'mike.ferris@wellsfargoadvisors.com'

Cc: Greg Dannecker; Kurt Craanen

Subject: RE: 3400 S. Hemlock Lane, Appleton 54915



Mike,
Your options (as | see them) are...

1. Cutto 18 feet —with max 3 feet height for bushes - as recommended by the Municipal Services
Committee - | believe the City Council will approve this recommendation from Committee.

2. Request that the Municipal Services Committee change their amendment from 18 x 18 foot vision
corner to the amount that you have it {probably more like 17 feet by 14 feet).

Paula

From: mike.ferris@wellsfargoadvisors.com {mailto: mike.ferris@wellsfargoadvisors.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 8:58 AM

To: Paula Vandehey
Subject: RE: 3400 S. Hemlock Lane, Appleton 54915

Paula,

So what does this mean? | spent the better part of last Sunday afternoon trimming/pruning measuring to as close to 18
ft as | could without destroying the integrity of that corner {which is a safety and sound buffer, necessary due to the
ridiculous curves/speeds and lack of enforcement of speeding on Midway Road). What's my next step?

Mike

Michael A. Ferris
Senior Vice President - Investment Officer

Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC
1270 Westhill Bouievard
Appleton, Wl 54914

Office: (920) 731-3141
Toll-free: (800) 545-3141

Fax: (920} 731-5818
michael.ferris@wfadvisors.com

From: Paula Vandehey [mailto:Paula,Vandehey@Appleton,org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 7:22 PM

To: Ferris, Michael

Subject: RE: 3400 S. Hemlock Lane, Appleton 54915

Mike,












